Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:38 PM

To: Randall Hicks

Cc: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Kristin Pope; mike@rthicksconsult.com;
clifmann@hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Chi Operating BDU-6 2RP-4251

BLM DENIES the work proposal as written. This site is with HIGH CAVE/KARST. A complete delineation will
need to be performed, with an alternative proposal submitted for consideration. Additionally, both of these
locations will need to have the berms repaired/replaced around each location due to being located in high
cave/karst.

Also, you need to contact an archaeologist immediately and have the release area in the pasture surveyed. This
release and excavation work in the pasture (that I do not see a request for approval) has potentially impacted
an archaeological site.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

SHhelty F Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
0O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct

575.361.0084 - Cellular

575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>
Date: Thu, Nov 9, 2017 at 11:13 AM

Subject: Fwd: Chi Operating BDU-6 2RP-4251
To: Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>




Hey Shelly,

Is this release yours?

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Date: Thu, Nov 9, 2017 at 11:10 AM

Subject: Re: Chi Operating BDU-6 2RP-4251

To: Randall Hicks <r@rthicksconsult.com>

Cc: "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>, Clif Mann <clifmann@hotmail.com>,
mike@rthicksconsult.com, JC Services <jctrucking@pvtn.net>, Kristin Pope <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>

Randall,

Based on the work plan... | am assuming the impacted area in the pasture has been excavated as well??

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

On Thu, Nov 9, 2017 at 7:12 AM, <r@rthicksconsult.com> wrote:

All

Here is the final Remedial Plan for your consideration.
Thanks

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants

Cell: 505-238-9515



Office: 505-266-5004

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 3:05 PM

To: 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD' <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: clifmann@hotmail.com; mike@rthicksconsult.com; 'JC Services' <jctrucking@pvtn.net>; 'Kristin Pope'
<kristin@rthicksconsult.com>

Subject: Chi Operating BDU-6 2RP-4251

Ms. Weaver

Mike Stubblefield went to the release site and mapped the footprint and collected a few preliminary surface samples.
We will be preparing a remediation plan that will include additional sampling, a sampling/analysis plan and provide
some options for a remedy.

Results from the preliminary sampling should be back late next week. We will keep you informed.

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants

Cell: 505-238-9515

Office: 505-266-5004

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 3:29 PM

To: 'Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD'

Cc: 'clifmann@hotmail.com'; 'mike@rthicksconsult.com'; 'JC Services'
Subject: Chi Operating - Loco Hills area release

Ms. Weaver
Chi has asked Hicks Consultants to assist them with the path forward for their recent release.

Mr. Mann filled out the C-141 and provided it to you in your office. Can you please send us a link so we can download
the initial report — or scan it and email it to us.

Mike Stubblefield and | will be coordinating with Mr. Mann to see what we need to do next.
Thanks

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants

Cell: 505-238-9515

Office: 505-266-5004






